RE: Cadastre: Diagram & Description for eLVAS Case: 2013/001249

From: Maskell Alan [Alan.Maskell@dnrm.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2013 2:26 PM

To: McComiskie Desley

CC: SLAM - Toowoomba

Subject: RE: Cadastre: Diagram & Description for eLVAS Case: 2013/001249

Attachments: 11045238.tif; DD2013_050.pdf; GG2009.3.1197.doc; LTI Request.pdf; ML133.tif

Desley
See attached

Al

----- Original Message-----

From: McComiskie Desley [mailto:MCCOMISKIED@DERM.QLD.GOV.AU]
Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2013 12:15 PM

To: South West LTI

Cc: McComiskie Desley

Subject: Cadastre: Diagram & Description for eLVAS Case: 2013/001249
Job request details:

Forecast Completion Date for this Job Request is 19/03/2013

For eLVAS Case: 2013/001249. Requested by McComiskie, Desley (Toowoomba). Refer to attached PRC request.
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A S

No._ﬂgi 9 '?8 QUERNSILAND. ‘ - |
— ’

County__ Mewa q_.g, \ 1 ' r
. L ":’ Gont DEED OF GRANT UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF “THE CORRECTED TITLES 10 LAND

arich 4 )

20wt Roollrona AOT OP 1882 ”

gTumho(f an&i, lgite f } _W%q0

urrendaere fAt 1%&'. }U-Mt |%q5 :
Dae of Surrender .1 Y | 4os - ‘Euioac the Sebently, by the Grace of Gov, of the TWaite Hingdom of Great Beitain any Frelany, any of the British Dominions begony the Bens, :

CArer Wb pe:  Yn o T,.' o ‘ Hing, Delenver of the Faith:— . _ . l’

i i HEREAS, in pmsua,nce of the provisions of an Act of Parliameut of Our State of Queensland styled « The Corrected Titles to Land det of 1882,
Hluowsan D Camender, Withians, by s Guld owd Yamuen Towomnd Yuller, an Sstesn — . i
the Owners of the Land hereinafter mentioned, have surrendered to Us All that Piece or zucel of Land in Our said State, containing by ;

admeasurement_ leseas (MLM ’md\, %on)w\ \wb Oents Yo oot wa)w\ We \tmciw;

o i

Ta Al to whow these Presets shalt come, Greeting: . : !
{
I

m==————_be the same more or less, situated in the

County of __Wenirale : Paush of Dewaln )A'GUJ'\,M,_Q,, —QM- MM_WL) Ove, Do Mu, and B

being the whole of the Land contained in sarrendered hsbcdog‘/b’wmﬁ.}("_ﬁl"ﬁom_-

contained should issue : g{nm Elmhl e, That for
the considerations aforesaid, and in further considerstion of the Quit-Rent hereinafter resexved, We, with the advice of the Lxecu{we Council of Qur said State, have

Granted, and for Us, Qur Heirs and Successors, do hereby Grant, unto the said .)?ao\mcm ﬁ!,hf)t czc\\mviw W\ﬁw\&w bvbmw: CLL“- omgd, Foaes M ﬂ’]}.“e/o
vﬁl—th_-&u&im e, Ldmnmanbialons and Assigns, subject to the several and respective Rescrvations

hercinalter mentioned, All that, .

in consideration that a new Deed  of Grant with the Description ?LW\\,;O-WUL

Piece or Parcel of Land in Our said State, containing by admensureinent Wenern bamsdnedh asnd Mhi‘wo Qengrs W,MMM ong Rorehes

* be the same morc or loss, situated in the County of L YMewirals ———  Parish of donil Tethwna, — s, el Msm’a Oue. Tors, Binee_and Loves.
SLovyien L&mgo\gm_x_ {LL_._Q.’I&L':W ak e, Comdiamme Wien_ak vhe M»ww_ak_wxm Db dusd, pumd. bwwv\»\ fown omd dovaded. \/tmc.e, . A
o the Task Q;u\ L(«.MW ‘Qrf,wuut\ o, foivndnd and ewbh)\v\ duxw: %k»\ ot Aoty u?%ﬂ/ Araias_amd tus Ykt Yreaes [ﬂ Yak | M . i
__%eymm% \’wa_iwwd&m_cmd_m‘.% apen Bowdy muravunalias Boudky cliaiva_and VAN Mhm_o\uzgm _ovie mowmasale fukeon chon
,_a.,uci Winee, bualts _aind Ko EM\G\J\—LO\- aard Auareiid »\_oxw,_é.uz{m.': mw__%%%&h\_o&t_amm~mo\. M AL W o _the Wk amd. Douide. t\.\ r-odmm.
2 bosndnad sl nstioni by onin s dleapee ovies wshendti, Vit e chdiiol dand ity bl aud G - st of o Jiakt_aned foo bussndascd
_ oA uuf/\.\\u' oL, t\.u\m:s o aimbe, uc;‘mu‘ havn ed i W‘)w\ M&,__&M__O\f MMM«_‘_M‘__U\W Viarus aand, aMc\.'md:u‘ g".‘anm?n, ci';
@nakwﬂa_md, w’\, o Ewwﬁ;wob o c\w\n-u, e MW\LM’J\_/JL J/\.wzy_s__‘.& Y Comdaranre, Lomn M@L..M@JA.\ ok Wiver v w
ofie &\«wuk— ok somuenensak - Sxcluaive. o\g Caventy o k&wh.&m.mda_\;uﬁm \w-udu_o Ao Miwenged Konda -

Jp————

as shown on Plan of Survey deposited in the Survey Office, with all the Rights and Appurtenances whatsoever thereto belonging :

@70 aholb unto the said l{rw«/\wxb %\%m %c\wmdw \waam bumw; M—MLQM N M— o G-;ww " . irbatonn and
Assigns for ever, Yielding and Paying therefor Yeaxly unto Us, Our Heirs and Successors, the Quit- Rent of One Peppercom for ever, if demanded : %ut §lt.ly.‘£t

o Blebertheless to the several Conditions and Reservations contained in and declared by the Laws of Our said State in that bebalf, and to the Reservations and
Conditions set forth in the_Aeud Deed of Grant No._82%40=— to the Land so surrendered: §u estinwonp Whereof, We bave caused this Our Grant to be
Sealed with the Seal of Our said State. '

WITNESS Our Right Trusty und Well-beloved Councillor, Sir Huau Mvir NEevsoN, Knight Commander of Our
Most Distinguished Order of St. Michael and St George, Doctor of Civil Law of th¢” University of Ozford,
Lieutenant- Governor of Qur State of QUEENSLAND and its Dependencies, in the Oommmawealtia of Australia,
and DPresident of e Legisiative Council of Qur said State, at Gover nInent Igonse, Bi £35.ame, m Queensland

aforesaid, this V.Les il day of (lex u% tn the AVW‘. “jéur of Our Reign,
and in the year of Our Lord One thousand nine hundred fnd oo - . . :

LENTERED in the Regisier of cmw)vw\ Laml Purchases N, Book /b 2, Folio /,{d in the Survey O_ﬂ’ce, .Brzsbane, ilczs f %/4 M., ' | . ;
day of ¢ ZH/LLA 7/ , 1905 : e a - Lo ,.

¢ ) - i 3
ENTERED in the Register Book, Fol. 10 1D | i, <38 s W day. of CC

i @00 el

Released
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14-004

Land Act 1994

TEMPORARY CLOSING OF ROADS
NOTICE (No 22) 2009
Short title

1. This notice may be cited as the Temporary Closing of Roads
Notice (No 22) 20009.

Roads to be temporarily closed [5.98 of the Act]

2. The roads described in Schedule 1 and 2 are temporarily
closed.

SCHEDULE 1
South East Region, Gold Coast Office

An area of road of about 10 m2 shown as Lot A on AP19759
(parish of Gilston, locality of Worongary) in the Department of
Environment and Resource Management. (2008/000161)

SCHEDULE 2
South West Region, Warwick Office

An area of about 40 cu. m now established as Lot A on
AP19856 (parish of Pratten, locality of Pratten) in the Department
of Environment and Resource Management. (2008/008588)

ENDNOTES
1. Published in the Gazette on 18 December 2009.
Not required to be laid before the Legislative Assembly.

3. The administering agency is the Department of Environment
and Resource Management.

Gov. Gaz., 18 December 2009, No. 109 page 1197
Government Printer, Brisbane

© The State of Queensland 2009

File B

Page 7 of 16



To: LTI, Cartographers
mailto:SouthWestLTI@nrm.qld.gov.au

Queensland
AR Government

REQUEST
LAND DEALING REPORT
NRW REFERENCE: 2013/001249 SHIRE: Southern Downs Regional

Lot/Plan or other description: Segment 46366 Parcel 88

TYPE OF APPLICATION: (TICK APPROPRIATE BOX)

ROAD OPENING [_] NEW LEASE/PURCHASE [ ]

PERMANENT ROAD CLOSURE [X CONVERSION [ ]
TEMP ROAD CLOSURE [_] NEW DEED OF GRANT [_]
RESERVE ACTION [_] AMALGAMATION [_]

PERMIT TO OCCUPY [_] SUBDIVISION [_]

ROAD RESERVATION IN TITLE [ ] SALE OF USL [ ]

FURTHER DEALING [ ]

Further Details (please specify): Proposed permanent Road closure as per DD2009/175 —
New application

NOTINGS DATABASE updated for this action and report attached to ELVAS X
ADMINISTRATIVE AREAS checked for interested parties and report attached to ELVAS  [X

DRAWING REQUIRED - [X]

REQUESTING OFFICER: Desley McComiskie PHONE: 45291340
DATE: 05/03/2013 OFFICE: Toowoomba

LAND IDENTIFICATION REPORT

THE SUBJECT LAND COMPRISES
FREEHOLD [ ] LEASEHOLD [X] ROAD [X] RESERVE[ ] UNALLOCATED STATE LAND [ ]

OTHER: Subject is Road, Temporarily Closed Road in Strata & RL233855 — See AP19856

DESCRIPTION: Road & Temporarily Closed Road separating the eastern severances of Lot 1 on SP106506
PARISH: Pratten COUNTY: Merivale LOCALITY: Pratten

AREA: Abt 2-1 ha EXCLUSIONS FROM TITLE:  YES[_] NO[X

TRANSPORT CORRIDORS (MRD, railway, stock route) [X] Joins MRD 3306 — Leyburn
Cunningham Rd; Joins Unused Stock Route

Situated near NPWS/FTY [ IN/A

Forest Products — MUID affected L 1N/A

DEDICATED ACCESS? YES[ | NO[] PROOF OF DEDICATION (REFERENCES, ETC):
OR
COMMENT: N/A - subject is Road & Temporarily Closed Road, see ML133, 11045238 & GG2009.3.1197

SURVEY STATUS? IS identified land fully surveyed? Yes [ ] No [X]
SURVEY STATUS COMMENT:

REFERENCE: DD 2013/050
INVESTIGATING OFFICER: A Maskell DATE: 13/03/2013
OTHER COMMENTS:

14-004 File B Page 8 of 16




Attached to 2013/001249......FW: Cadastre: Diagram & Description for eLVAS Case: 2013/001249

From: Cockburn Alison [Alison.Cockburn@dnrm.qgld.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2013 2:31 PM

To: Horne Jannene

CC: SLAM - Toowoomba

Subject: Attached to 2013/001249......FW: Cadastre: Diagram & Description for eLVAS Case: 2013/001249
Attachments: 11045238.tif; DD2013_050.pdf; GG2009.3.1197.doc; LTI Request.pdf; ML133.tif

----- Original Message-----
From: Maskell Alan

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2013 2:27 PM
To: McComiskie Desley

Cc: SLAM - Toowoomba
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

Releasec

14-004 File B Page 9 of 16

file:///C|/DDrive/Sniffer/2013%2003%2013%201431.htm[14/07/2014 10:54:51 AM]



11045238 VO See ATS for Status Page 1 of 2

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

14-004 File B Page 14 of 16
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